Development Board
Contra Costa County

Workforce A

DATE: January 21, 2026

TO: Youth Committee

FROM: LaTosha Stockholm, Administrator

RE: Youth Committee Ad Hoc Working Groups
RECOMMENDATION

That the Youth Committee approve the creation and implementation of an Ad Hoc Working Group for
the Youth Centers Project.

BACKGROUND

Funding through Measure X has been awarded to organizations selected to deliver coordinated youth
center services and programming for youth ages 12—-18 in Supervisorial Districts 3, 4, and 5. A youth
center site and site operator have been identified in District 4 and planning processes are underway for
center sites in Districts 3 and 5. These milestones represent significant progress toward the development
and implementation of youth services across Contra Costa County, as outlined in the Measure X Youth
Center Implementation Plan. Offerings include a comprehensive range of services which provide
academic support, mental health and substance abuse services, mentoring, music/arts/cultural
programs, sports and fitness programs, youth employment and job readiness services, and youth
leadership development.

CURRENT SITUATION

The rollout of new youth services will occur on a staggered timeline, with service delivery commencing
between July 1, 2025 to April 1, 2026. Each service provider will serve as a local hub connecting youth to
education, employment, wellness, and recreation resources.

The Ad Hoc/Working Group shall convene at intervals determined by the group through the first six
months of implementation. The group’s role shall be to review, assess, and analyze implementation
progress; identify and monitor challenges; and to develop and present recommendations to the Youth
Committee.

FISCAL IMPACT
The creation of the youth centers Ad-Hoc/Working Group would have no direct fiscal impact.

For any questions, please contact LaTosha Stockholm, Administrator, Measure X Youth Centers Project
Manager at 925-655-3816 or email at Istockholm@ehsd.cccounty.us
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